



# JOËLLE TREMBLAY NOTARY

**Email** jtremlay@beauchampgilbert.com  
**www.** beauchampgilbert.com  
**Off.** 514 596-0066 #280  
**Fax.** 514 596-0304

465 SAINT-JEAN STREET, SUITE 305, MONTREAL, QC H2Y 2R6

Mtre. Joëlle Tremblay joined Beauchamp Gilbert, Notaires Inc. in 2020. Mtre. Tremblay's professionalism was immediately outstanding. She is attentive to her clients and deeply involved in her cases. Diligence and hard work are her most appreciated qualities. She is passionate about her profession in addition to having excellent legal reflexes, critical in a practice as specialized as that of Beauchamp Gilbert, notaries. A great asset to our firm !

**BEAUCHAMP  
GILBERT  
NOTAIRES**

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2020 - present	Beauchamp et Gilbert, Notaires Inc. Notary
2019 - 2020	Derhy avocats et notaires inc. Intern and Notary
2017 - 2019	Lesieur et Veillette notaires inc. Co-op Internship
2016	Marchildon et Lebrun Notaires inc. Co-op Internship

## ACADEMIC EDUCATION

2018 - 2020	Université de Sherbrooke Master in Notarial Law
2015 - 2018	Université de Sherbrooke <i>Co-op Program – Alternate Internship-Study</i> Bachelor in Laws
2013 - 2015	Collège Shawinigan Diploma of College Studies in Humanities – Individual Profile

## LECTURER

2023	Groupe Maurice – Résidence le 22
2023 - present	Juriste à domicile
2024	Magistrum, formation et conseil, inc.

## HONORS AND CERTIFICATIONS

2023	Certification – Acknowledgement of an adult's assistant Chambre des notaires du Québec
2020	Certification – Non-contentious Procedures before Notary Chambres des notaires du Québec
2019	Award of Excellence – Faculty Awards Université de Sherbrooke